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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 2:08 PM
To: Lee, Ming Yao (MingYao.Lee@aig.com)
Subject: Your Ref: 4640116002SG *Our Ref: CC3/AIG18002609/K1ps3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SFW 1111P(OI) & SHC 8830H(TP) ON 31/01/2018]

Your Ref: 4640116002SG                                 
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18002609/K1ps3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW 1111P(OI) & SHC 8830H(TP) ON 31/01/2018  

We refer to the above matter.  
 
Liability is not in our insured’s favour as he rear-ended third party. 
 
We are negotiating settlement with third party repairer. However, for LOR & LOI, third party is unable to 
accept our offer at 4days and proposed for 5days (strictly for an amicable settlement). 
Based on taxi driver mileage log record, the taxi was laid up in the workshop for 8.5days. Third party repairer 
informed us that their taxi driver did not take down OI’s vehicle number as he was in daze after the 
accident and he was sent to Changi Hospital. Therefore third party repairer was unable to retrieve OI’s 
vehicle until they received PIR from traffic police on 06/02/2018.  
 
The summary of claim is as follows: - 
 

  TP claimed Our offer TP proposal 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 1,408.31 $ 1,408.31 $ 1,408.31 

2. Loss of Rental (8.5days x $117.00) $    994.50 $   468.00 (4days x $117.00) $    585.00 (5days x $117.00) 

3. Loss of Income (8.5days x $80.00) $    680.00 $   200.00 (4days x $50.00) $    250.00 (5days x $50.00) 

4. LTA/ GIA search fee $       7.49 $       7.49 $       7.49  

Total $ 3,090.30 $ 2,083.80 $ 2,250.80 

 
**Recommended 02 repair days + 02 days in Traffic Police Compound. 
 
We have uploaded all the relevant documents in Merimen for your perusal. 
 
We seek your mandate/ instruction in order for us to proceed further. 
 
Please call us if you have any queries. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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